COMPTRCLILER GENENAL OF TH UNNED STAITS ,
WASHINGYON. D.C. 20W48 3 o‘? 4‘

»-171977 May 21, 1973

Mre., Jiens P, Haniwum
41 Yerwick Road
Yort Yoonroe, Virginia 23351

Dear Mrs. Harmiml

We refer to your letter of Janvary 2, 1973, asking that we recon-
sider our Certificate of fettloacnt dated Hovembar 2%, 1972, by which
you were allowed $73.04 as lump—-pum payment for 22 tiours of sccrued
Jaave for a pariod of 5 months from January 1l to June 5, 196§, You
note that your orizinsl claim vas for the consilderably. longer period of
28 months that you wore in a lowsx leave accxual category tham you
ahowld have been snd quasution tha wethod nf calculaticu waed to derive
ths J-month £figurs.

he record indicates that you were.erployed with tha Department of

the Aly Force at MacDill Alr Force Buse, Florids, when {t was determined

. that you Lad becoae eligible to accrus leave at the vats of 8 hours per

. vey pericd on June 5, 1966, Illowevar, it appears that in deterwining
your service computatfion data for lsave sccrual purposes a period of
approximately 28 wonths of employment in the offics of Senutor Stuart
fyminpton was errovneously omitted in calculating your creditebls ser~
vics, Ksd this tine beeu ducludad, as it properly should havae, you
would have been entitlad to the H-hour leave scorual vato bepginving
February 2, 1964, gnd wnuld Lhave earmod an additionsl 114 hours of leava
during the pariod betveesn February 2, 1964, anc June 5, 1966,

When on exployeo 18 recredited with leave in order to currect sm
adminiatrative error, his leave records arec raconstructed for' «ach leave
period affccted, In thus racomstructing the ewployes'y leave account,
he oay nor be recreditcd with eny leave which would cansas his'leave
belance for the beginning of a nev leave yeaw duvring the period in
question to exceed tho statutory limitation of 240 huwro iumpoard on
aunual leave carry-over fron ona loave year to ‘he noxt by the Annuai
and fick Leuve Act of 1951, es amended, now 5 U,85.Cs 6304,

In recomstructiny your sccouut from June 3, 1966, the dnxa%you<unrn
placed in the B-hour category, for each period 4n tha 1966 leavu ynar,
it was determined chat you were entitled to an additiona) 22 hours of

v ' -
* N A ) . - - . . o
- C IO\H"’\ Lo Nt {;‘.ank) avie s N | Loy )

o
e OUP3Y



¥=177971

asnual laave for that ysay end that credicing yoo with that ameunt wounld
Aot ciause yout leave balarse at the and of 1966 .to exvssd the statwtesy
saxivwn, lLovevar, thse oaly record of your lsave still availanls is tiie
balunss you carried forward oa Javuary 1, 1367, ths yesr you reaigued
froml your position at HscDill Adr Force dass. Al of your time and
attendoice reporxts sud leawe rocords prior to that date have besn
destroysd in accordanca with table 177-2) of Adlr Yorce Hwusl 12-50,
waich peruits such destruction after J payroll years, [Decausn of the
absoncs of those records, it was {wpossible to restorc you with lseve
prior to 1966 while at the sams tixns assuring shat you vexe not baing
granted leave which vouvld cause your year-eni balances Lo sxceed the
atatutory oascimun, Therzfors allowance of ynmur slaim wvay coufived to

" the additional 22 bours lesvs you should Lave esrasd iy 1963,

Ic 49 & vall-settled Tuls of this Office that vhcn sm epployes sub-
wits a clain for leavs for a period for which officinl records ara
unsvalleble, than othar avidence, such as avorn statenents from supsre
visopy Or fellow euployoed who can attest to the amunt of lecave used by
sa employee, faay fova s basis for deciding claims involving an enployea's
Jeave scrothit, In yovur cese, 1if you can subzit sinllac svidence o bsais
would exixt for furthar coneidsring your clain for the yoars 1564 and

1965,

In ths sbsence of soch evidence, howaver, the actfon of our Claims
Division in allowing payment for lasve only for the 5~month period in
1966 must Le suwetainad.

tiuceirely yours,

PAUL G, PEMBLING

JFor the Comptroller Cencral
of the United States ,
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